
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 11/6/2011 7:40:02 PM 
To: 'pac@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Fw: News Video on T-31 Failure 

From: Horner, Trina 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 07:36 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; Bottorff, Thomas E 
Cc: Ramaiya, Shiipa R; Dowdell, Jennifer; Doli, Laura 
Subject: FW: News Video on T-31 Failure 

fyi 

From: Peter.Magallones@CH2M.com [mailto:Peter.Magallones@CH2M.com] 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 7:28 PM 
To: Johnson, Kirk; Mannie, Joel C; Cabral, Mark; 

mborges@arbinc.com; 
Kauss, Kent; Redacted 
d Redacted 

Redacted 

Redacted 

Garber, Brian; Peter.Maqallones@CH2M.com;|Redacted 
erin .zavari n@e2 .com; 

Redacted 
Redacted 

Redacted [ Hoqenson, Todd (GT&D); [Redacted 
Ittner, Mary Ellen; Horner, Trina; Dol 

I Garber. Stephen fLawl: I Redacted 
Redacted 

aura: 
Redacted 

Redacted 

I Pprlarfprl 
Redacted 

Brown, Jess A; Nichols, Steven J (Director); [Redactei 

Redacted 
CLawll Redacted 

IRprlarrprr 
Redacted 

Lavinson, Melissa A; Hogle, Jessica; 
3as Ops GE&O GSO Gas Control; Ramaiya, Shiipa 

R; Yura, Jane; Roth, Karen 
Subject: News Video on T-31 Failure 

For your viewing. 

Peter M. Magallones 

CH2M HILL 

SB GT&S 0386082 

mailto:pac@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Peter.Magallones@CH2M.com
mailto:mborges@arbinc.com


PG&E HydroTest Program 

Walnut Creek, CA 

Mobile: 720.256.8393 

PG&E Direct Line: 925.459.7240 

SB GT&S 0386083 


